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washington, D.C. 20003

210 First Street, S.E-,

Mr. Colby.
Senator‘Tower

Mr. Colby. '

_allow him to proceed as he wishes,'

from counsel and members of‘the committee.ff
Mr. Colby..H‘ I might just precede the questioning by

a general statement which I can make off the top of my

‘head because I was very close1y4involved in those days with

vietnam.
1 served in’ Vietnam as the Deputy first and then the’

hief of Station from February 1959 to June 1962. When'I_

vreturned from Vietnam I became

ndr-.éﬁ%
% w» !
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410 First Street, S.E.. Washington, D.C. 20003

¥ G el
the growth of the Communist infiltration and inéurgency

gt

B,
Py

at it

-

Communist insurgency that had defects and. this gave our

government a problem ‘as to its position with respect to such

a government and such defects.a-

My role in this ‘was to provide intelligence from Vietnam
when I ‘was there and to continue to assure that intelligence
was provided from here.

A good deal of the intelligence critical of the regime

stemmed from our reporting from clandestine sources. within

the government and the‘businesq socicty of South Vietnam,




4
5
<
.
.
]
-
b3
3

810 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

'~‘» l"s‘i‘ﬂ L

‘Nhu -over the years wa together diséudsed t

level to engage. the population in the battle so that the

Communists aid not . taPe the battle at that level and pull

the»rug of* support out from under the government and under

the military.

of thisnature in Vietnam of supoorting.the‘growth of the

"

local village defense in the early sixties. We developed,

as. I remember, something on the order of ‘some tens of thou-
sands of armed villagers up in the hiqh 1ands, down in .the
Delta, and various other places, and these ‘became exoerimental
models for the development of Mr. Nhu s concept of this
strategic hamlet. .. He then documented the strategic hamlet

as a concept and imposed it upon the Administration of

Vietnam with his brother, the President s, full support,




R

Buddhists which broke out in a riot up in northern Vietnam,

in Hue, a riot in which a grenade was dropped and there were

government during this’ period. You will recall it was
particularly ‘marked by the self immolation of one of the
Banzis in a fire that - he poured gas oline on himself..' This,

of course, was a dramatic presentation of the fact that there

were a lot of people opposed to President Diem in Vietnam

.and this raised this particular political problem for our

government as to the degree to which it should support

President Diem.
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_810 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

Ll T e i
that the Diem regime was’ both reprehensible and would arouse

PR T gy

The other people believeig

_urban problems and that the basic conflict in the countryside

was gradually being built through the strategic hamlet

program and other programs to other counter insurgency pro-

grams and that the key to the problem was -our interest in

be moving along with problems but, nonetheless, seemed to -be

moving along, and that we were not apt to get a better govern-

‘ment if we went. into any change of government or opposed the
government. ‘ ‘ -

There was very}little doubt following the general con-
sensus of policy at'that_time that it was in‘the United

States' interests’ to help preserve a free South Vietnam as:

‘against a Communist takeover in South Vietnam. - But this

debate waged in the UnitedﬂStates,government.all_during theul

summer of 1953,‘

o
*‘@2@55

oty 1
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n_xo First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

'Senator Tower,*Would you yield at that point?
.ﬁr;fcolby; fés; sir.

Senator Towérlf_ You were head of the station there up

through 1962,is;;th5t' 'righ:? j
Mr. Colby.- es,,sir, through June of- '6? -- May of '62.
Senator Tower. You were back in the Agency?

Mr. Colby. f ‘T was back in Washington from. there on.

1Senator Tower. what wasyour position?
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‘We are pretty sure that aome of our probes came to the

ttention of Mr. Ngo Dinh Nhu and he'knew we were looking
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changing ourlhmbassadoryfrom Ambassador Nolting to Ambassador
,Lodge'that the government tookithe intervening week or

_two, - the one was . gone and the other had ‘hot arrived, to raid
-the Buddhist pagotas and essentially Suppress the Buddhist

‘dissidents. . This followed the example uapplied by President

Diem to a Similar suppression of religious sects which were in

opposxtion to him in 1955. He went out and suppressed this
kind of active dissidence justifying it in his mind”and publicly,
as not accepting this kind of dissidence during a wartime

situation which the country was faced with.

There was a question of whether he was effectivein

216 First Street, §.E., Wasnington, D.C. 20003

suppressing it or whether itvhad 180 adversely affected his
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210 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

o AN \yjﬁ"r‘
%ihe educa
e .
in the cities that he"had weakened himself;

\&” gt
t‘was-théfpo

AT ) .
State Department, ‘one Saturday‘afternoon -which was ta

» ki £
the mission in Saigon as a directive to go ahead and plan

for the overthrow of President Diem.'

“in various publications, memoirs and 8o forth during that

period.

I was not aware of this telegram before it went out. l
was somewhat shocked to find out’ that it had gone out with what
appeared to be very 1ittle consultation ‘around wWashington,

but at ‘that. point it was policy becauee it was stated that

that had been approved by Hyannis Port, was the reference pOint,

that ‘the policy, the general policy.{ But as I said, our
problems at that time came. out to nothing and therevwas
continuing debate as to what' should be done or what could
be done about this.

In the meantime,'the,qenerals that we had talked -to
and we had contact with, and through one of them" uthe ‘principal
figure was a Mr. Conein, I think you are going to receive

testimony. from -~ was a CIA officer who had served in Indochina
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210 First Street, S.E., Washington, B.C. 20003
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to Saigon. Many of the more: sensitive messages were sent

through CIA channels but were actually composed and written

or policy stated, whatever, through a joint governmental

~approach toward it involving the highest officials of the

‘State, Defense Department and the White House in this continu—

v

ing debate and discussion-as to what to do.

There are some very clear:

'in these cables but also in the‘open'a lot 'of’ things were

done. These were done with the rationale of puttingta

pressure on. President Diem and the government to particularly

remove Ngo Dinh Nhu from the country to bring about certain
changes of policy in the Vietnamese governmentgthat we,thought

were necessary to improve its performance in. order to make it

more acceptable to us and also with the line that this would

«

make it more effective in fighting the war . that they were;
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410 First Street, $.E., Washington, D.C. 20003
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4.€‘ : -
erformance,&and so forth and

te

y ran their‘own coup and'they ‘were..

given thebresponse in general terms that, yes,_we would stand

# h ‘.

-

question about what U S. policy was nor that the CIA officer;
was_speaking“for.theohmbassador and with his knowledge and
consent. ‘ ‘ |

The CIA officer receivcd a call on 0ctober 30 to come
over and join the general staff and come to the meetinq“and
eséentially sat with them as they continued tne'operat;on f;om

their own., '

hoy did move to, the'decision to run. the coup, and he
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with respect to\the death of President biemvandvhis brotherb

received from an officer of the Vietnamese, that there were:

various things that could be dono about the government probicm.
there, and one of the. alternativcs was the assassination of the
brother Nhu and the other brother, who esscntially ran

central Vietnam, brotherrxahn, Ngo Dinh Kahn. Our acting_

Chief of Station, our formcr Chief of Station had beenf

fied with Ngo Dinh Nhu and our acting Chief of Station

this suggestion with two or three others which did not;*

involve this ‘kind of action to the Ambassador, with the comment

that we not set ourselves. totally against this course of action.
Mr. Kirbow; ,I belicve this particular matter has bccn

testified to before, Mr. Chairman, and it would be

1
\

appropriate at this time to put the exact languaqe in the

record end the-reply then to Mr. Mccone scnt;f
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410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

Ae

Saigon of 6. Octobe
(& 3

Clet v n

cannot be in positionlactively condoning such course of action

Senator uﬁd&1é§£oh.AA Out in -;

Mr. Kirbow.v In Saicon. And Mr. McCone sent the reply
back. | -

Mr. Colby. Mr. McCone directed me, I sent the message,
nd we sent that message befobe we - answered the other aspects
of that cable. As soon as we got the messaqe we sent the
response on this subject right back.

sentor Tower. That will be made part of the record.

Mr. Kirbow. It happens to be on page. 28 and continues
on-the top of 29 of the exhibit.

Senator SChweiker.'_ould you explain what that means?

Mr, Colby. What that means?
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saying a few minutes’ t"you say we were in-'essence --

“

. . . . 2

ng’ to the overthrow of ‘the
gdvernment.

Senator Schweiker. I see what you are saying.

Mr. Colby. But‘not the assassinatibn in this case of the

brothers Nhu And Kahn, ~

Senator Schweiker. The other went forward?
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Mr. Colby. The Othcr_progréh‘éoﬁtinued, yes.
,Senator‘Moréah.f'May I\aék‘a.quéstion?
Mr. Colby, I have‘heafd‘thg wofdsgﬁsednaround, .Is'

that what you call é CYA -- a letter?

Mr. Colby.'wéll, I will say that thé hotive in'sending

it was to make sure we did not get involved in it. You can

4ol
(@]

read anything in that\sensé, 6f.coﬁrse, but I think the

motive was very clear fhat we don't want to have anything to

do with any assassinations.

Senator Moréan. .-fThe~thing’that kind of worries me,

Mr.Chairman, is that it seems that almost each time jus£~before4

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003 :

something haépéns £here alwayé;goeﬁlout a Létter,gand I_doh'tl

.‘;Ar g‘i‘%
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}You understand{

Not directlylreleted“to~the'

Mr.-Kirbow..;; ln this regard s

Mr. Colby. Not restricted to CIA.

Mr. Kirbow. In this regard I think in: fairness to
both Mr. Colby and the committee record of their own investi—

gation, the cable traffic both preceding this and after

"indicates it was clearly intended as a position taken by

Mr. McCone as Director of the Agency to and action that his

ey

Station Chief had taken with the.Ambassador and did not neces-
sarily represent the:whole policy of the government at that '
point. ' 4
Is that a correct statement?
Mr. Colby. I am‘almost certain that we did not consult

anyone in sending that message.llithink probabl&.Mr. McCone

and I sent the message.
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410 First Street, S.E., Wasnington, D.C. 20003
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.the message from here was 6'Octob

et

and the way it is marked these were immediate action at both
ends, and I might also add if we look one step forward to ”
the cable from Saigon of 7 October, which would have been

really the 6th here, they rcplied immediately to Mr..Mc one

and says action taken as directed, and thcy went ‘a little

“further to say. since the deputy Chief of Station, Mr.' Truhart,

who is now a consultant to this committee, was also present

.

when the original recommendation was made, that he had been
made aware of Mr. McCone s directive also.

Sentor Tower;;7:M Colby, could you ‘make available to
the committee the full text of the cable traffic on this
matter?

Mr. Colby'. . Certainly,' M_r. Chairman.’

Senator Tower. Thank you.

Senator Schweiker. I might have missed this. Action
taken as directed,‘

_What does that mean?

Mr. Colby.. ' The action was to go to. the Ambassador and
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" 410 First Street, S.E.; Washington, D.C. 20003
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t some‘double negatives here

was remove
it as an option?
Mr. Colby. Yes,'sir,

Mr. Schwarz.,' Was the message pnssed on to Conein who

was actlon officer on the 8cene?

All’ right, ptoceed

Mr. Colby. Mr. Chaitman, when Mr. Conein went over to

the headquarters and participated in the command center durlng

the running of'the_coup,,hevkept'the station continually :

~advised.
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brother Nhu had been assassinated

gy

us ln a mcssage whichlstarted with~
T 43 |_g i ¥ 3
General Minh that'they‘

5L

Catholics and he just doubted that they would have done

such a thing.

‘There was a withdrawal ln essence in the conversation

'E
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to reconstruct this, is that there was a telephone conversa-

tion between President Diem and the generals. There were

several of them{ 'And'President Diem was very strongly_

rejectinghthem, callinq.them toidiscibline,;and so forth,

in the earlier stéges.
At a xlater stageffin the;early morninq of vaember_lst,
he called and indicatcd that ‘he would surrender if he. would

R

be properly handled. The generals then sent somebody down to
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n{to‘our knowledge.

!*‘|

shot sevcral times’

That offlcer iécidentally in a rather bizarre aspect
of this was himself apparently exccuted when this junta of
generals wasvovefthrown abbut'two months later, Spmebody
took that occasionito?éhdo£5him;-

"I think- I can_ say,’ Mr. Chairman, that CIA- had nothing

to do with the assassination of Pre51dent Diem and Mr. Nhu,

that the actual assassination,was a<shock and a surprise to
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overall policy was in support'of that overthrow and, of

course, I think it is fairito say‘that in launching a violent
overthrow of a regime involved such as . this, people are going
to get hurt, and in this case the leaders were killed in the

process.

Now, there is one postecript to this I would like to
‘cover, Mr. Chairman, because it is worth mentioning.

When Mr. Conein went to the“headquarters on the 30th of
October, I ‘think it was, the night~before the coup, he
carried w1th him five million piasters. That five million
piasters had been put in his safe at his home a. day or so
before by our Chief of- Station. “That is'ahout $65,000,
as"l remember the figure in the way it adds up. He was
specifically asked by the officer who called him- telling
him to come to hrinq some money with him. He did. And when
he got there he ‘gave some of the money, three million of it,

"to the officers and . it was’ apparently used _to support, to

give to certain troop units that joined the . coup. Thé
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forth. This is a frequent custom in the vietnamese, some

particular activity.
Now, that.money stemmed'from a'statien decision to put’
the money.available there. ‘The action of giving the money

over was taken at the station lcvel It certainly ‘was con-

‘sistent in the station 's view with .an exchange -of several

cablcs over the past several weeks which had indicated

that the Ambassador said that it may prove necessary to

‘give some money in the course of this activity.

¥

There was one. message from Washington which referred
to whether money would be necessary as a part of this "
overall effort, and a key quotation’which‘I do not find in
this summary but I think is- very important, which is a
message wh1ch was sent, T think, a day before, part of
which is quoted in this document but the: additional
part of which is quoted, a message from Mr. Bundy to

Ambssador Lodge. The number of’ the message is 79407 . And

*:,

lit discussed that our’ policy with respect to abstaining
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410 F-r;l Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

will not be committed between th)

r}g; 4\
of either side without authorization from Washington

«.‘

This rather plainly refers to

directly involved.\ In the event of an indecisive contest

x N .~
' U deen

the u.S. will strenuously avoid the appearance of pressure on

either side. In the event of failure of the coup we might

provide . s but once a coup under responsible

leadership has begunvand within these restrictions ic is in
the interest of the Unitod tates Government that it should
succeed.

That is very clear,k

Senator Tower.i What you are saying is .the passage of
monies consistent 5;ﬂ

Mr. Colby. Totally consistent with the policy at
that time. ?here is a'question as'touthe degree Ambassador
Lodge was aware of all of this. lle was aware of ~Mr. Conein's
dealings over'the months in greatvdetailﬁand he has stated
that many times

There is- absolutely no reservation. e was not aware
apparently of this.money, of the fact of the money being

taken at the time. He had, of course, himself in ‘his own

message back to Washington referred to the need for such
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n dealing with hmbassador Lodge
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‘brought to his attention.

Senator Tower. Mr. Colby, I think I understand the
Oriental mentality better than most Americans and I am- ‘f,

certain you understand it far better than I, so you would

\

expect really in a military coup that the targets of the
coup would be assassinated, wouldn't you, that is their

Mr. Colby. Not necessarily.

Senator Tower.:‘ They are not so naive to think they
would have bought them a nice villa in P;ris° S

Mr. Colby. Not necessarily.

Actually Mr. Conein during that night while the
thing was being launched was discussing withlthem before
they made the decision to assassxnate, bringing an American
aircraft in -and bringing it in and putting the brothers on

the aircraft and then taking them out of the country and

taking them to exile,
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410 First Street, S.E.. Washingion, D.C. 20003

T

Conein

art
A

Senator Huddleston.

:

if the President had been at the appointed place at the

of town, that he might not have been assassinated?

Mr. Colby.
know for sure.

I think that they were excited and they. were tense and
I think they got excited and considered this’ trickery and

Senatorynuddieeton; | He might be trying to develop an
opposition? '

"Mr. Colby. Noi ‘1 think it was more a feelinc that they
had been tricked and they wore infuriated by it. I think

that really is the motive at- the bottom of it.

Senator Huddleston. - That caused his assassination'>
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Senator Scﬁﬁéiker;f Who was he?

Mr. Colby . Khiem.

4

enator Schweiker. The decision to kill. him, would that
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around on nein was actually present in
“the group n"ﬁ&é“hadﬁ, if{w#s firéh;ﬁ;nd':
“knowledge on his part.” '

Mr. Colby.. There were a couple of them that did ad-

vocate he be shot.
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Senator.SChwéiker:ﬂ.We.havé interrupted your answer °

Mr._cdlby;'Weil Aéhéng yoﬁ1wi1i.gg£.;hisiffpﬁ Mr.

Conein. I.am jﬁst(reédiﬁgwfrbﬁ’én”accéunffhé;gayé'hs,

frankly, because I Qénﬁed_to‘bé ﬁreéafed.";:f

At aboﬁt six §’clo¢k ;hey discussed tﬁis'énd an ele-
ment édvocated.he belkilled.:l The conscﬁsusléf the
‘generals was thaﬁ;bé:ﬁbt be‘kilied.v-'Then the éuuréndér
arrangements Sy,bﬁéﬁé;aﬁd>6bvibds\f’preparationé té'rece;ve
him and receive‘anhgf;ndér, ahd £hat pgint Qaé the boint

at‘which‘Mr. Cdneiﬁfwés askea whether if we could get an

410 First Street, $.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

aircraft to take them away.:

viﬁtentibn'ciearly‘af‘;h&tpointHWas'té
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_ 410 Eirst Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003 . -

Conein then returned to the headquarters and by that
time they had all of the ministers of the government there,
the prior government, who werc under arrest, or most of

them. He then went to Ceneral Minh to find out. what happened

to Diem and General Minh told'him that he had- committed suicxdt

disbelief of it and General Minh'replied the bodies were,
back in the armored car: behind the headquarters, do you
want to see them, and Concin said no, he did not.
Conein reported this back to' Mr. McCone by cryptic“
message.. ' | . |
Also’I'Might‘add that another_ofﬁicerlthat we had’
worked with was apparently executed about that time, General

Tuan._ I have forgotten what his first names were., He had
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Senator Morgan What was the exacé

Mr. Colby.,‘sa.

Senator Morgan.“ﬁoﬁ m$ﬁ§‘tr86§§ oid'we;neveein.Vieenan
at that time? U B

Mr. Colby: On'the.oraerfof”ibjﬁdo;;-Izdon't now‘know
how many‘precisely, Senetor; but I'Wouid say SOmeﬁning of thee
nature. | | |

‘Senator ‘Morgan. We actually were not ‘involved in theuhar
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itself at that tihe,_were we?ff

we also by. that time were, flying some helicopters for them

v

.and doing technical things like that, but we didn' t have any
combat forces there. . ‘ ‘

Senator Tower.“ fnotbwns lareely’MAC)Q and‘spccial
forces; waen't ;t?

Mr. Coloy.f  §es;"sir.‘eThe'speciei‘forces=firse

arrived in vietnam working,for CiA in phis”country'program

of developing the Viliagcsffor.their.own.defense.~-wnen

there .got to be as I remembcr 750 of them the question

arose as to whether they should be transferred out of CIA
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-caused the execution of President Diem?

4

Mr. Colby. As a national decision, yes.L

Senator Morgan. WOuld you say that the action that set’
these forces in motion was the cablegram that upqet you so;
the deciqion that was made, I understand without consulting
you, really?

Mr. Colhy._,Yes.

But I wasn t in-a high enough position to take
umbrage not being personlly consulted.

Senator Morgan.;. i S understand that.

‘Mr. Colby. Essentially, yes. ‘

Senator Morgonf :I'am trying'to peq it'down in my own
mind. |

Is it fair-to,say that that was when the decision was

madexto get the fofccs in motion‘to_bring about the coup?

Mr. Colby._ es; althouqh I believe that the debate

-and we might even call it vacillation as to what we should

do in Vietnam continued all the way up to. the end.
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forces in motion you can't back away‘from the consequences of

Do you follow a different philosophy in the CIA?

Mr. Colby. I think I agree with you, Senator. - I think

when you support a coup through violent ‘overthrow you have to

getting killed.

side got killed.

‘understand that you are taking responsibility for people

SOldiers got killed and the head: -of the other

Soldiers got killed on both sides.

Presidential guard sold

Senator Morgan.:

iers and soldiers in the . coup group

I apoloqize for imposing on your

time. This bothers me more than anything I have heard.

We_really were no

t at war, we were just there as

_advisefs,"and_yet we set the forces in motion that brought

about the execution of these two men..
‘That- is a fair statement of the‘facts, isn't
it, and concise?
Mr. Colby. Well, I think when you are dealing with

foreign forces, Senator, there is a point at which you are no

longer responsible for the detailed actions they take because
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_tor; But T think when you are.

in 3 “H“co conspira-

'
s

"‘“‘3 {5

At

foreign group or power that.at som

AL 3;
I am trying to draw a distinction here

' Senator Morgan. (I wnnt to say{

EN \

on this committee recognizes any more than I do the need for

a strong Central Intelligence Agency,iand the one question,

the central question ‘that I have been tryinq to follow ever

since we have. been in these‘hearings is is the CIA an

.arm of government that acts\somewhat irresponsibly on its own,

or has it been a responsible and controlled Qagency of

government that was carrying out oolicy of higher authority?
I am not interested in placing blame, because as far as

AN

I am. concerned the recommendations that this committee ‘ought

“to make are going to hinge to a large'degree’on where the

action originated from.

Now, the thing I think in this situation, your:

conepiracy situation, we:might have tried to back away

“but we didn't complete the back away. 'Mr. Conein, is that

his name, was even on the balconvaithfthe generals;. It is

sort of like, I really don't --
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place, we can t_really shirk the"responsibility.

f \ri{ sn"

Senator:Morgan. It is almost like ‘as if I had driven

to the bank and were sitting in the getaway ‘car- for you -to”

rob the bank and in the course of robbing you executed
you.shot a-man.'v,I am heid jost as much responsible.
ﬂr;'Colby..iYes, sir. That is my point about the

accomplice situation in law, which I think is somewhat differcnt

in international relations because of the concept of .

sovereignty gets into there.

Senator Morgan. It troubles me.‘.I am trying to sece

that distinction.1 Itftroubles me.,Iane you let this telegram.
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the evil influence in the government;‘and the thought 5{

LR

process was that of those advocating it, the foreigners who

were advocating.“ o f‘”‘, F" :VA L | ) .

If you eliminate these two evil fluences then President
Diem can remain ag President and we, can patch together a
good operation.

e

Now, the idea of removing Nhu from Vietnam was one

that was discussed in a great detail and a great deal of

of the country.

At one point I made a suggestion that perhaps I
could: convince him of the desirability of leaving the country
for the benefit of his own, of the country itself, That I~

could go over and argue him into it.,' That I thin? is a

‘separatable thing from the actual decision to shoot Diem,

T think the decision to shoot Diem was a conscious decision N

taYen by the generals which came as a very new development
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1throw of a government.jf

_Senator Huddleston.

or from the White House or from just where?

Mr. Colby. That telegram was aftelegram}from the State

Department to the Ambassador.
Senator Huddleston. Is it the usual chain of command?

Mr. Colby. That is the usual.

Senator-Huddleston. For the CIA to receive its in-

‘structions?

Senator Tower; _ CIA?J

Mr. Colby. And CIA was in receipt of a telephone call
before it was sent.

Senatorbhuddleeton.fﬁhet i'reallytmant,to know, yocJ
as stetionvagent in Saigon,'mhat‘ie the one~eource that'is ?our
ultimate instruction to. do something

Mr. Colby Obviously a station chief has several chiefs.

‘Senator Huddleston.g'ne does?’

Mr. Colby.. He is under instrﬁctionfand in this case he
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-Ambassador is the President s representative and- has overall

important question like this would be passed to the Amba ssa-

1 hiiy
SIS
was under very specific,

‘Mr,
Ambaseador's*directives;{

Senator Huddleston. ‘18 thet the uSual chain of command,“
that once: the National ecurity Council or whoever makes "the
determination as to what we are qoing to do, do they then
have the State Department convey that message to the CIA through
the Ambassador to»that particular ¢ountry, or is that set up
seorately everywhere? 3

Mr. Colby. I think policy is normally transferrcd from

the National Security Council to the Ambassddor. The

authority of all agencies in that country and, therefore,,an

dor to handle.

Now, the other agencies in town would be informed of

'

the policy directive.that we might heve.additional communica-
tion as the details as to how to implement them, which in.
this case were done through directive to our station chief

to make sure that he operated very directly and immediately

under the control of the Ambassador. -
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The State Department wouldn 't iasuc

of the CIA?

‘Mr. Colby. Well, ‘in this situation we were havinq
almost daily meetings with senior'officiuls in the CIA,
State Department; nDefcnse Department’and so forth, in

‘the besément of the White Houéc, and'there isyno question

that this was national policy and hammered out.
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Mr. Kirhow.' In fact, with the President on most of

occasions’
. -Colby. Frequently. At these meetings, these were
the meetings in which Mr. McCone and I argued very strongly
"‘that we should:not move against.thei ‘Diem government,‘we
should continue to.work‘with it,'

.Senator Huddleston. Now,vin the first,survey,'in the
first check, you found no "interest among the generals in
conducting the coup? 71Leter,apparently, they were wxlling
to?

kind of'peréuasion ‘was used tofehange‘their positior
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who*in our qovernment.was so

‘vidual matter, quite frankly.

There is an article here in the Washington Post in

1

September which sort of I think, pretty clearly states it.
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while the Pentagon and CIA on one side of the pot arguc it out,
with the State Department on the other.

iSenator Huddleston. - Is this. '62?

ﬂr.'Colby. '63{

You can have it.

Senator Tower.htﬁetime'iuet say one thinq. I think
this underscores the difficulty we are going to be confronted
Vwith several times on the committee, that is, makinq a dis-
tinction between the CIA ecting on its own' and acting as- an

instrument of national policy made by somebody else. VWe are'

410 First Street, S.E., w;;nmg!ot;. D.C. 20003 N

going. to be
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er in whichyinstructions come

policy action CIA acceptedtunited States policy'end'inglemcntcd

Senator Huddleston. One finalw-

Is there any doubt in your mind had it not . been for ‘the

>United Statesyinsistence that the generals would not have

ever initiated the coup?

er. Colby.vThere is no doubt in my. mind. i helievoythat,
frankly, I believe that the- five years which intervened be
tween 1963 and '68 were years of chaos 1cading to the commitmeni.
if the war was not to be lost, five hundred thousand |

American soldiers, and we ended up in '68 with a President of

f

South Vietnam who was about 1ike President Diem.

Senator nuddleston. I take it you still think your
original decision'was-correct?

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.

Mr. Schwarz. - Was correct or ineorrect?

Mr. Colby.',My”positionuwas correct: .The oriéinal

i

decision I have publicly called a disaster.

Senator Towerr 1. want to recognize Senator Morgan.
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lrecord?

Kirbow.'I think

Huddleston s questions th

5 ‘ﬁﬁ%
4isfin vidence beforef

~the,other page -- dated 24 August-- that there waa'a telephone

Rt
":;1 Am

call from Mr. Harriman to the Deputy Director of

the Agency, which was the only contact showk injthe”records

L T

where Mr. narriman called Mr. Helms just before 8: 60 p.me

and outlined to him the‘auhstance,oﬁ what eVentually turned out

to be the Dcpartment telegram, 243, to Seigon.

To Helms- Query: Mr.. Harriman confirmed that the

thrust of the telegram containcd an:, implicit pull out of

Ameican forces and support if the Nhus were not ousted Herri?

T

man said that the message had been cleared with Hyannis Port,
the President,,Secretary of State and with qu. Gilpatrick..,.

There is a latter entry showinq that the President was

at nyannis Port, that the Secretary of- otate, “and the Secretary

of Defense were 'all‘out of the-city;

Mr. Colby. nnd Mr; McCone was outVOEche city..

Mr. Kirbow.,Yes. ‘ | |

This being from the Inspector General s report which
‘has bcen made a part of . the record previously.

The State telegram then follows.; And while the telegram
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also know we will back you to the hilt on actions you take to

On 25 August, following that,.a cable from Mr.xHillsman,

who was Assistant Secretary of’ State for Far East, to

.o
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Ambassador Lodge, personally sent through CIA channels, the Staty

cable sent separately represents agonizing at the highest

1evels. The course outlines is dangerous but all agree that

delaying a clear-cut u. S. stand is even more dangerous. It

won t be easy for you but be assured that we’ will back you

all the way.

This was followed hy a cdble on 25 August from the CIA
headqearters to its Saigon station which reads --
Mr. Colby. Which I wrote.
r.lKirbow.‘ Which Mr. Colby did write and it says on'
page 7, for your information,,CIA not consulted regarding

'cable being sent separately, which however, cleared at the
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In! circumstances believo”th

of action we might retain. I,think thia is the important

part., The CIA is aaying to their pooplc,fthuQZWe suggest a

‘real search for courses of'action which might retain options

in our hands at the same time as taking positive stand rather

than waiting for situation to clarify, at which point we probabl

will be unable to effectuate.
This boils down to séeking some middle ground for at least
an interim period.:

So I think thatAis simp1y”to show, Senotor, that while,

-the message went from State to the Ambassador and ‘then they wera

having their .local' meetings there,.that the CIA position
still is against theoverthrow'was transmitted directly to
their station chief. | |

I think also that this samcvdocument, which is a matter
of record, reveals probably in detail the same things that
the witness has testified to hcre about the urgency of the
problem at the Washinqton area because on. practically evory

page of this record during August, and eptember, and October,
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Senator Hofgan.f The first thing, ﬁr. Colby, the last
message I think certainly commends you and your actions.. But
when was Lumumba killed? “

Mr. Colby.&'humumbaﬁwas killed February '61.

Mr. Sohwarz, Or possib;y January?

Mr. Colby.- Yes, sir.

Senator Morgan. When was Trujillo?

Mr. Colby.* Trujillo was killed May 30, '6l, .as I«

remomber. Lumumba, you know, was-noﬁ kiiled by anything the

CIA was'involveogin. We did, as I have testified, look.

“into the possibilities but we did.not-havo anything to do

with his death.
Senator Morgan. I remember that we were thinking

about it. (

Mr. Colby{,Yes,’sif.
Qenator Morgan. .Now}'of,course} during this period of

time we were also talking about Mr. Castro.
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about of that you have testified to?

DeCaulle, did you not testify that never to your
knowledge was “there any discussion at all about deGaulle s
assassination?

Mr. Colby..Whet_hanpened'en that, Senator, is thet about
two_weeks ago, Irthinkiit weei we got a nemqrandum frem one of
our employees who said thdt"henwas,apéreachea in_1958-67 by a-
_Frenchman, that this Fremchman called for a meeting and he met

him and this required some travel.

Senatof Tower}‘Thie was in e‘foreign'cpuntfy?

Mr. Colby.  'in ﬁeme;

Sernator Huddleston. Hé was an employee of the CIA?

Mr. Colby. Our present ehployee. The.oehef one was,an
agent.

Senator Huddleston. Tne'Frenchmén?

Mr. Colby. He was an agent.

-Senator nuddlestqn, Of ‘the CIA?

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.
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Mr. Colby. No.. The proposal was made and we turned it

Mr.

Senator Moegan.:
deGaulle is absolutely faise?

Senator Tower; The Chairman issues a. statement on
the other da&. | The fact of the matter was the CIA was .~
approached hy{:he SE%Z;On ch ‘i]who rejected it offhand
there on the spot when he was approached with the idea.

"Senator Qchweiker. And relayed back to Washington.
Washington --
Senator Morgan.' To pursue my final question -

Mr. Colby..There is another allegation about Duvalier.
I knew there was nother one.: '

Senator Morgan. As I understand it the CIA had no
plane or partietpated?

Mr. Colby. We did support. a. couple of groups ‘to-try to.
make a landing and raise a revolt, a Bay-of Pigs kind of
thinQ'in there, and they didn't work.

Senator Huddlestont In Haiti?

‘Mr Colby; fee; sir. And Mr;;uuVAlder'died’ef natural

causes in '71, e?'something.like_that.
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Senator Morgan As far as intel
intelligence agencies, have you_ever known of any - such?

Mr. Colby. Nol_ As I say, it is‘hard to talk about in-
telligence and not Bsay that.. A.sassinations have occurred in
intelligence from the days of the rennaissance on,

St. Thomas Aquinas gave us a very careful explanation of
how it is morally justified to slay a: tyrant to avoid a
more serious difficulty I still don t agree with it

‘Senator Tower. I might note in that in 1776 we dis-
patched a force under General Schuyler to. try to foment
a coup in Canada.

.Senator Morgan; ’:I'wasn’t heingffacetious.

Mr. Colby. I know'it< I just wouldn t want to
g1vo you a flat statemcnt on that,»I'COuldn't say.

Senator Huddleston. Inthe coup in Saigon, how egtensive

was the combat? I don t recall

My, Colby It was guite intense around the palace The

unestion really about the coup stemmed on whether a particu-




4
2
<
L
L]
-]
3
<
3

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

Senator Huddleston.,

’

went? Could that be coneidered as a bribe?

Mr: Colby. I don tknow but I wouldn t be surprised.

Senator Huddleqton..Would that be considered as a

.
v

"bribe to bring them in?
‘Mr, Colby.'I don't know where the money went in

specific terms, to what-uhits, but it went to somebody . like

Mr. Schwarzr To'persuade them to join°

Mf. Colby. Yes, sir.

Mrr Kirbow. br‘to'breyehtfrﬁem.from rak;ng action aéaihsr
them while the'coup was under way.

Senator Huddleston. Were any American soldiers or CIA

employees activelyoengaged in the combat?

Mr. Colby.No.;

Senator qudleston.TOr fire any shots?

Mr. Colb?._ﬁo.

Mr. Kirbow;‘, Both our.recordseand;later historf_written

by these Vietnamese governments indicates that there was’
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should be read into the recordifrom the Inspector.GeneralFS'

.report certain cable“vtraffic nnd other memoranda from pages

'question concerning ‘the CIA bcing under control or out of con-

PR

Iithink the'question has been raised,

B

32, 33 and 35 of'these articles;-"

Oon 9 October the Presidcnt of the United States

at a nevs conference in connection with the transfer of the

station chief of Saigon, Mr. John Richardson, was asked a

trol ‘because there had been some articles in the press that thc
CIA was running an ass assination operation and stated the

following.

I know the transfer of Mr. John Richardson, whovis a
rery dedicated public servant had led to some question, hut
I'can-assure,you flatly that the CIA has not carried out any
independent activities~but~is'operated under close.control
of the'Director'of.Central Intelliqence oberating under and
with the cooperation of the National Security Council and-
under my instructions.

There is follow1nq that a cablegram from the

,:headquarteré to Saigon for the Ambassador s eyes only originatew




ET

that.the Ui.;‘exchange of government.or denied ecomomic or mif
military assistance to Nhu regime if it appeared capable of
‘increasing effectiveness of military effort, insuring popular
snpport to win the war and improving work relations with the

uU.S.

The cable urges the contact with Minh press for detailed

information clearly indicating that Minh plans over a high

10 prospect of success.

11 ) naddition to these thoughts, it indicates that the
12 || cable had been discussed'with_the President of the United

13 ctates.
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14 tater, on 10 October,'DCI briefed the,?oreign Relations
15 Committee ‘and gave the"positionvef'the CIA in its operations .
16 ' i{n Saigon which was a ‘matter of record;' ' "
17 B believefthat'the nexticomment_is very appropriate
18 | and should pe read into the record.
19 .4 Apparently there was ‘some concern“in washington onthe
-part of Mr. McGeorge Bundy that Mr. Lodge and General
21 .Harkins and the CIA should pull'hack temporarily from- the
22' “generals and.the'toilowingtWas_in a cable to Saigon of 24
23 || October. o ' ’ |

24 |\ Fyes only for Lodge and Harkins from Bundy. There

o5 I may be danger Nhu is attempting to entrap through Don s
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PALRAH by
Bundy ‘from Lodge indicates in part, I_have personally
(=) g ‘

ch meetingfbetweennteneral Don"and Conein who has

On the 25th‘of ctober there was a Presidential meeting

,immediately thcreafter at which all details of thls matter

1were again discusqed and are a mattcr of record before the

committee.

Mr. Schwarz. ‘I have underatood from other sources some-
thing that is not in the report, which may have some bearing
on the attitude at the very moment of the coup, and ‘that is
there was a. telephone call from Diem to Lodge in whlch
Ambassador Lodge offered to help Diem get out of the country°

Mr. Colby. There is a State telegram,Ayes,,which I
don't hame; but. which Diém called Lodge.and said that he was

having trouble with =- that an attack an effort was being
made against'him by his generals, and that he belleved it
essential to put this down.: e offered to, he urged that
the United Qtates consult General Lansdale and me by name
because we understood something about thlS tiatuion there.

This was in the afternoon of ‘the coup.
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from Taiwan or the Philippines.

Why is that such a. complicated matter to get an airplane.

out to Saigon?

Mr. Coihy. I dohft know. As I'said;:it.sounds abselutely
incredible at this ventufe butuapparently thatvwas‘the
response receivedvat a feqpest for an airvfetce.plene which
Qould not ceme from eithef:faiwah,thecause of the political
aspects of it, or I think it was the Philippines, and I
don t know the rationale of that at all.h

Mr. Schwarz. -~ . From that I suppose one could draw
the'conclesien'that that :epresents kind of-a bureaﬁcratic-—-

Mr. Celbf.I don't know Qflahy'ether explanatien. I
frankiy doh;t knoﬁ of any ether explahation.

Senatef\uuddlesteh. It wouidn‘t heve been an excuse,
would it?

Mr Celby..I'don't-heiieVe so. I think it was the answer

given by the Air Force when the‘reduest wes'made with that

lihitation onit that
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‘never politically-objected to our actions,flying in and

somehow be translated into an act antagonistic to Mainland
china and get us into more trouble up there if we got too
closely involved with Taiwan. ]
Mr. Schwarz., Did we havc planes in Vietnam at that time.
"Mr. Colby. I am sure we.had air attache planes there.

Senator Tower, Wasn t Air America opcrating there then?
‘

Mr. Colby. Idon t think yet., I am not sure.

Mr. Kirbow. The largest aircraft availableat the time

have been a C- 46 or C-47 type?

Mr. Colby;P;bbably~China'Airiines»under tqntraqt to us

China Airplanes,‘not CAT} CAT was Air America.

‘Senator Towet. Yea}iI knnw.

Mr. Colby. 'I guess you are right, we did have air-
craft there for some reason ot-anqthér, and I don't know the
answer as to why we didn't use that.

Scnatér Huddleston,Yon.are‘saying'though that that

answer or that decision was outside of the-CIA?

Mr. Colby.Yes, sir..

VSenator’Huddlestdn; The Ambaﬂsadbrihimaélf?
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1ooked in

_testimony, that . the question of
McCone to the station chief;‘that

but in effect says don t associate yourself with the assassina-

tion, the question whether that wasvpassed on to Mr. Conein put
egainst ‘the: ~tostimony doesn't scem to make any difference but

" Mr. Colby. 54 would suspect he was: aware of it knowing

how close Mr.gs -fXand Conein were, and they were very close

3.f! *g;,ﬁ:e h

._personally and officially.,

Mr. Schwarztn 1 think in the tcstimony,based upon Mr.
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Kirbow's interview, is.going,to be he was not aware.

»

Mr.’Colby.'Maybo.not{”

000

‘Mr. Schwarz Assuming that to be the fact, does ‘i

tell. the committee anything. and what lessons could be

drawn from it, what kind of reasons are there for the

lack of communication on such matters between persons in the
agencies or persons in the aqencies and'outside of the..

agencies.

§.€.. Washington. o.C. 20003 -

Mr..Colby. Weii, the proposal had been‘made by a-

vietnamese, it had been pnssed to the Ambassado:. The p:oposai

had been passed to the Ambassador reportinq what proposal had-

410 Fust Street,

stationfhad commented on the proposal in




4
2
<
.
e
-]
&
<
3

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

T .
had been instructed

i 1
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the Ambassador.’ It did At that
o L O PHFSE
point there is no'further action taken on the proposaIL

""\»—4 Bl

Mr. Schwarz..’ Except -

'Schwarz.:- But following -

Mr. Colby. It wasn t followed up.‘

Mr;ﬁSchwarz. And T understand that is the thrust. But
following up on. Senator Morgan s queationq, if Mr. Conein
was the most important action person in connection with the
generals, and the telegram was’ expressing an attitude of the
United States about assassinations -

. Mr. Cblby. Of Mr. McCone.’
er._Schwarzt'Of Mr. McCone;

He was.tne“suoerior'of'Mr,'éonein?\

Mr. Colby.vSure.

Mr. SchWarz'.‘VJouldn't it follow that it ought to be
communicated to Mr. Conein and indced'perhaps more communi-
cated to him thantenybody‘else, morc'important toicommunicete
it to him than-anybody else?

Mr. Dirbow. Mr. £'1¢ was the source of the proposal

Mr. Colby. To the Ambassador. 1 just want to make

sure where the proposal came to him from.

Mr., Kirbow.ﬂ‘ The_recordfdoes not reveal that here and
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Mr_h. Colby. Conein doesn‘t'remember the incident.

That

is what strikes me..

- Mr, Kirbow. He does not.

3 S

" Mr. Colby. The propoaal waa made to a different officer.'

Mr. Kirbow. At this time he does not appear to be aware

of either -the’ submitted recommendation to the Ambassador
or the telegram that came out and indicates he. would not
necessarily have knOWn from the cable traffic unless he heard

it at a meeting which was being run ptactically everyday among

the senior CIA station personnel
Mr. Colby.I have a feeling in my mind, which I would

have to examine’and‘clarify in. the record, (a). that this pro-

posal'came to us from somebody other than,-through someone othe

than Conein. WVehad another officer in touch with other

generals and 'so forth at that period and Idon't know whether
the advice was passed/back'throuqh that channel or not.

Mr. Schwarz.  As'a matter of general practice, the

attitude expressed by the McCone telegram was presumably

important and Mr. Conein was. at least a significant actor,

whether or notehe was the source of the telegram which Mr.

‘McCone responded to.
Assuming he wasn't notified, what I am .searching for,

under your experience, if you can give an explanation,in the
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o] mpartmentation or need to know

own independent reasons for proceeding, we. hear of these, we
get reports of proposed assassinations and so forth in our
regular reporting, and sometimes we warn people and sometimes
we don't. It depends on thc overall situation. It doesn't
have any involvcment with us. I mean but it is an intelligence
report in a-sense and then the'action as to what to do ahout
it. ‘ |

I think that, consequently, so long as it is clear that
we aren't involved in it, and that is what was wrong with
that particular message,_is that it indicated support of the
idea,’and that ‘was immediately responded'to.

If the messaqe had merely heen reported by the statlon

to the Ambassador that this proposal had bcon made by-a

Vietnamese, I'doubt that there would have been a cabhle from

.Washington..f

Mr. Schwarz. Butvonce»yOu knew the problem existed,
and Mr.. Conein. was the most important action officer with

the .generals -—
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-attitude of the Director concerning assansinations because

that attitude only extended to making sure that the United

Is that what you were-saying?

Mr. Colby. No involvement.

Mr. Schwarz, Nofinvolvement;

If it wag, McCone s attitude was - the u. S should have

no, involvement and Conein was the person most closely asso-’

ciated with the generals and the subject had come .up. I

'can't understand why he would not as a matter of ordinary

course be notified of the McCone telegram.

Mr: Colby. Because no proposal of the American involve-
ment ‘was made through him. If this is another individual, as
I suséect it was.: Excuse ‘me. It was Conein;‘ I beq your
pardon.

in-a'meeting with Conein General Minh'requetted~a state-
ment of the U.S. position, said it did not expect U.S. support
of a coup effort but‘did need U.S. government assurances that
the U.S. wculd not'try to thwart his plans. lle outlined the
three possible plans. One, assassination of the:two brothers,
keeping Diem in office, encircling of Qaigon by various
military elemcnts, and thirdly, direct confrontation between

i

military units involved'in the coupfand lovaliet,military‘units'
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Mb. Schwarz.: It is doubly important to understand (a)
whether Mr. Conein was notified and (b) if not, why not. And
I only have it from Mr. Kirbow s description of his interview
that he does not recall being notified.

M:; Kirbow._ ?hat 1s my ;ecollection, Mr. Chairman. i

guessMr. Conein would'be'the’beet evidence. He will eppearvthis

‘afternoon before the committee.

Mr. Coloy. At tnevnext'neeting with General bon
Conein,under:instructions, and I believe tnat means under
instructions fgonethe Ambassedor, passed'the wordtthat, passed’
the word consitent with the”responSe really to Minn's suggesf
tion of how they would do it, why we do not wish to stimulate
a coup, we do not wish to leave the impression *he U.S. would
thwart a ohango_of govefnment or deny military assistance
to e nQQ regime if it:éppeared, et cetera, et cetera, to
win the war and improvevthe wOrking~relationship‘with the U.S.

The cable urges that Conein press for detailed information‘
cleafly indicating tnat Minhis plans offered a high pfospect

of success.

The message that came back fronithe policy levels of
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";"Minh, whieh’

courses of,action{
Mr. Schwarz,

‘that record_says}

A proposal was made by Minh to ;Conein that there

were ‘three ways to accomplish a coup,,.one of'which was‘by

assassination.

Mr..Schwarr. Which' saiqd the u.s. ~ should not actively
-condone assassination. As far as the written record shows,
“the next contact is between, the next relevant contact is
‘between Conein and Minh and there is ‘no’ statement in this con-

tact one way or the other about assassinations

Mr Colby. That is right- nor in the message from

19 Washington which dealt with the whole, the three proposals,

20l Mr. Schwarz. sg the message from McCone to Vietnam, as

21 || far as the written record shOWS, and we have to explore this

E. Wamm_qlon. D.c. 2000)

22 ‘further,vobviouSIy, suggests that the statement the U S
.23 ehail not condone»assassinations just never .got past Don to

24 || the generals.

“410 First Street, s,

Mr. Colby. That is right, The v.s. wouid_not involve
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CIA to its station‘chief_instructing him as to an action’

the assassination possibility.‘
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Mt.}Kifbow.n These are not directly related to the

subsequent meetings thatvconein.had with Geneﬁal'Minh at

Mr. Coibf; " The éenéfal'nadeothe proposal, described how
hé would go aﬁ it}'the three alternate positions, and the re-
ply which came from Washington to that was that the u.s.

would not stimulaﬁo_oaoonp but it wopldn't'thwnrtiitcand‘

it would continue the assistance thereafter.

The option as’ to which course of action was left to the

generals.

Mr. Kirbow.: Chronologicallj the report 'kind of puts

that CIA message -in ;he’middlevof_what was going on at that

210 Fist Street, S.E.. Washington, D.C. 20003

R

=

SREEL
>




o -
F]
<
.
L]
o
3
<
3

'ﬂr; Richardson as’ Chief of Station, and that really was a

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003
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intended to be passed on“to th
‘§*{ 1?1;;4*. £
Senator Tower.‘
We pursued fairly exhaustively,

B

-the communicationa from

Saigon
to- Washington which prompted whatever decisions were made in
Washington and were acted upon.

You have made fairlyclear your position and I take it
the position of CIA Saigon was that I think the bird-in-the-

.hand phrase is -an accurate summary of your position?

ZColby.. Well, I think that was certainly true of

Clittle bit the problem that got between him and Ambassador
Lodge which led to his transfer.

Mr, ﬁSnﬁyijﬂm p051tion was one of being a 1oya1 subordin-
ate to Ambassador Lodge. That was clear.

Senator Hart of Colorado; : We had three basic American
preéence'it seems to me.in Vieonam at this time. One is
military, one.is intelligence'end’one is diplomatic, CIa,
Defensec 'Department, and State.

CIAig,position it seems to_me was.pretty clear against
a.couo, against certainly the.ramifications of a coup.

Mr. Colby. I wouldn't say every member of CIA believed




AR

E?

hought 2 L
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o ¢ ional Security Couricil.

fiégﬁgggda..aﬁ;tji want to know is who
ﬁiﬁk;wéjéfe nbﬁ talking about Defense .

age;}Wﬁb was recommending to- the National

Sccuri£y~CounCIi”€hat:thé‘ébﬁp be persuaded or that we encour-
age it?.

i

Mr. Colby. " ‘I would. say that the embassy's position,
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thefpoliticaiﬁéection and theiAmb5ssador, was much more sympa-

thetic to the‘prqposition that the war could rot success-

fullf be conducted'ﬁith Prgéidentvbiem,still_in power wiéhout
:a major chaﬂge'ihrhis‘styie of operation. 'quever,.the;e is
VAn 6dditiona1,facto; in this wbich was-tﬁé puﬁlicﬁprgssu¥e

dn the'pqli§y leve1§‘of.qur govefnﬁent in WaShingtan, and

in the United Stétes, and T think.ghis public pressure was “felt
‘pa?tiéularly by,ﬁhefpedpie‘in thé National Secﬁrity.C6uncil

and by the pedpie in the Stéte pépartment.

Senator Hart'ofAColorado. That public'preésure -

Mr. Colby. WAs one pf distaste for President Diem.

410 First Street, S.E.. Washington, D.C. 20003

:Senatorfna:t of Colorado. And it meshed with what the

Ambassador and his po;itical,scction weré_sayinq from there?
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interfere with the "main things going on,

This was true of the Secretary and General Harkins out

,there and the Joint Chiefs here and so forth.

Senator Hart of Colorado._ When you say this thing shoul

not interfere - o ‘ .

ﬁr. Colby. The political problems of Niem with the dissi-
dents, political dissidents in the urban centers.

Senator Hart of Colorado. Therefore, their’ conclusion
was it was no great matter,we should get rid of him?

Mr.]Colby. " The most dramatic way in which ‘this was

posed, this hasfbeen'descrihcd publicly a number of times, was

that at one time, particularly the frustrating neriod the’

‘president faced with these two strong positions, he .

sent two officers, one a general Crewlack, who was. an assistant
to Secretary McNamara and a Mr. Mendclhay, who had formerly
been the political counsellor in gaiqon, to Saigon for ahout
five days to make an asseqsment on the spot and they came

back to the'Cabinet Room and one sat on one end of the room

e
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30 military chiefs and all that sort<f thing and the war
,business going on basically all riqht and there were some
problems but ‘the thing 'was they seemed to have a strategy
and they seemed to be moving elong'on it, and Mendelhay said
he want to three cities and talked'to lots of civil servants
and political people and all the rest of . it and there was
a general feeling that the cause. was hopeless because there
was so. much distaste for President Diem and so much opposi-
tion and.thé genecral feeling that the war .could not be won.

And the PreSident, of course, looked at them and said

did you two fellows go to the same country?v And the answer

WARD & PAUL

i is they did. vTheyvlooked‘at two different partq of the elephart.

Senator Hart of Colorado. . So to'recapitulate‘the infor-

mation before the National Security Council when this coup

decision was made, was CIA officially against the Defense

Department,’officially against or neutral.
Mr.Colby. Against.
senator Hart of Colorado. Dfficially against.
Mr. Colby. And State. '

Senator Hart ot‘éolorado. And State for the --

Mr. Colbhy. Baeieally”for,balthough I-thinh you would

24 || have to say the . final policy was that the United States would

not sponsor, I guess is the right word or stimulate a coup,
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1wou1d;keep afbag“of o
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money available in case it'did. ‘let them know we had the bag
‘of money there.

- : or BN

Mr. Colby;ﬂ-:Thé;bég of‘ﬁéﬁéy'ﬁgs“not,reaiiy_thé'CIA_

v

I .

Five millioﬁ'ﬁiastéfﬁkﬁtﬁefbagzaf ﬁoney wa§ ﬁhe aid prééfam;
vTha; is tﬁe.reﬁi thihé;wégéﬁ;%éﬁdéd wiéﬁidn indicati&n #t would
"be résumed3$ndvth&t 15 a‘ﬁﬁch'biégér'bég of ﬁoney‘than CIA ev;r
handles.’

Senator Hért_of.Colorédo. Would the coup have gone
forward without the CIA's baé of money?

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.
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Scnator ﬁart of_Coloradb. So‘that was inconsequential?

Mr. Colby. That is right.
-Senator Hart 6f_Colprédo;'C6nein showing-five~miilion pi-

asters?

Mr. Colby. That was incidental.  He had been called-.

over because they had made the decision that they were

.going to go for the coup and he’wés invited to go bhecause
they had made a commitment that they would give him an-
advance tip on it and when he came they had élready made the

‘decision. There is no question about that.

410 First Street, S.E_, Washington, D.C. 20003

‘Senator Hart of Colorado. - One final question to

‘amend my recapitulation. 




Mr.v“Co;byf I don t think they necessarily had that

assurance;

Senator Hart of Colorado. They didn t know that?

Mr. Colby. Our embassy had that and our station had no

Senator Hart of Colorado. Conein or no one else?

Mr. Colby. I'can't say we ever told them that. I just

don't know. There is no indication that we told them that,

The clear position was that it was. their coup and then we
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pPicked ‘up the pieces ‘and go on with ‘the war after the coup.
Senator Hart of Colorado. ; Just to amend my recapitula-
'tion. CIA officially and Defense Department officially
against State Department for, andeublic opinion in,the United.
States for --
Mr. Colby. Basically, yes.
Senator llart of'Colorado. And, in your judgnent,'what’in‘
fluenced the MNational Securlty Council decision the most,
‘State Department,,Salgon reports, or what?
.Mr. Colby. 1 think ‘the general press coverage and’ general

awareness of. just the State cables by a long shot. You had

*410 First Steeet, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003 "

a very heavy treatment and frankly Mts.»Nhu didn't do:eny good
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Senator Tower ,she

SenatoriHuddleston,‘Was there ‘ever any serious attempt
by. ==

hMr. Colby. Excuee me, if I"may.

I think the answer to your question, Senator, is
one that I have used with many foreigners, that'you cennot
expect the American government to carry out a course of action
which does not have the support of its people, that it just
won t work,_and that if there is no public support of a
course of action the American government will move to a differ-
ent course of action, and that is the way we run our country

Senator Huddleston.AIt sometimes tach a’ long time to
filter through though? | ‘

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir,

Senator Huddleston. I was going to inquire uhether‘or.
not there was ever eny,serious attempt onithe-part of our

government to persuade the President that he should leave

‘office voluntarily.

Did we expreSS'to him our unhappiness with the situation?
Mr. Colby. We certainly discussed Mr. Nhu's . leaving
Vietnam at various times. I don't’remember any. There was

almost‘no contact, direct cOntact_between our Ambassador Lodg

Aend President Diem very, very little contact.
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that he could communicate ‘back and forth to President Diem.

"You had to spend about four hours listening to’ his dis-
cussion of the whole situation in order to get a few points in.
- Senator Huddleston. But the 11th hour’ telephone call
from Diem to Ambassador Lodge would indicate that he at least

thought --

Mr. Colby. He went to him os.the-official‘representative
of the Amerioan:government.

Senator nuddleston. He thought we might still sympathiz
with him and be on his side?

Mr. Colby. He said that he was: going to’ require his
officers to fulfill their oaths of loyalty to the Constitution,
" to the Vietnamese Constitution and his office as president.

He was very stiff about his position as president. I don't
remember the text of the message but that comes through
very cléarr

Senator Huddleston. Wasn't there a telephone call or
conversation or a call in which the Ambassador indicated that
he would hclp him get out of the country°

Mr. Colby.,‘ I believe_so.

Mr, SChwarz. It is -not in your report?

Mr. Colby No, it doesn t really have much to do with
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Senator Huddleston. WOuldn t that also have been

perhaps the reason he left the palace and went to another

location?

Mr, Colby.f He left the palace because it was going to

be overrun.

Senator Huddleétbn. He wasn't going to another loca-
tion where he might be picked up by the Americans and taken out
of the coﬁntry, as he was led to believe we.would help him?

‘Mr. Colby. ' ﬁe had no contact with him after the coup
started after. the phone calls.

Mr. Kirbow. Thé record reveals the generals informed
him if he did not surrender they were going to totally

destroy the palace, and.apparently from the recordfhe was not

. there while he was making these phone calls, he was over in the

Cholan district, having left the day before from the palace
‘and having taken his children with him.

Senator Hart of Michigan.. 1 think some of us were-
struck by your statement that there was relativoly little
communication -over this beriod‘with President Diem, Yon mean
of any sort or simply’with respect to the suggestion he
leave?

Mr. Colby. By the Ambassador himself.. There was a.lot
of contact.. Admiral Felt, who. was the CINCPAC, vieited with

President Diem on the morningfof'the”coup; and the generals
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coup. There was plenty of American contact in this sense,
Senator Hart of Michigan, :‘ I am backing up perhaps
a matter of months trying to'gnderstand. o

We fook'certain aétions, P.L; 480,'for e*amplé, in--

'tending'that it persuade President Diem to fly right?.

Did not the Ambassador go in and explain to him that that
waé the pufposc fsr tﬁis.sqspensioh,vor'was it just to. be’ |
understood hy osmgsis?r | |

Mr, Cé;by. Tﬁeré wan't very much direct contact bf fhat
sort;'I don't think.vIt'was éleéf.frbﬁ the public posit;on be-

cause President Kennedy in a press conference, incidentally,

‘referred to the departure of certain personalities, which was

clearly a reference to Ngo Dinh Nhu. I have forgotten the exact
phrasing of it. But that was clear reference to the fact
we felt it necessary and that is recally what the issue all hung

up on becausc we had identified Ngu as suchAa nepharious in-

fluence that if‘we‘cpuld3just get 'him out of the country,

-and I mean out of the éoqntry, no assassination or

anything like that, out of thg‘éounﬁry, that then we could

manage the operation, and that was the official position.
I thought it was wrong but a;’one point I said fine,

why don't we go over and tryfto get him to leave in order -
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him to 1eave?

Mr; Colby. fNo, I didn't.

Senator Tower. Any further questions?
: Senator;Mathlas?,' : (f-' , o .

Senator‘Matnies. “Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I would_llke

to go back to a statement that Mr. Colby made sometime ago in

.Which,he referredvto many meetings in the basement of the white

llouse.

As I reoall, McGeorge pundy and Walt Rostow had two

small-offices down onvthe ground floor level and is that the

area that you are referring to?
Mr. Colby. Well, not their actual office but there is

a little conference room there called the situation room

_where this kind of meeting takes place and still does.

Senator Mathias. Right. And who would typically be

lnvolved~in those'conferences?

Ball,

Mr. Colby. Oh, at that time Mr. Bundy, Mr.

certainly Mr. Forrestal, Mr. Hillsman, Mr. McCone, nyself,

Mr. 'General Taylor, others perhaps or not

McNamara, Gilpatric,
depending on the situation at that txme.

In other words, the senior levels of the dlfferent

‘_depertments involyed, and generally)l think,generally not

.the Attorney General. If we metiwithvthe President we met in

|
|
|
!
!
!
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Mry Colby._Not downstairs. We would go upstairs.

'be up there and that would be upstairs in the’ Cabinet Room, but

not every day except sometimes it was every day, when it got
particularly hot and heavy.

Senator Math}as. " Now, whee you say everyAday, does
that mcah a downstaifs meeting or epstairs meeting?

Mr. Colbyi Downstairs meetings every day.

Senator Mathias. it Qee every day?

Mr, quby} Almoet,.more or less.

And upstairs meetings. 'Sohetimes‘every day and some-

times not.

Senatot Methiae. Atd the'Attorney General was
generallyvpreseﬁt at. the upstai:s meetings?

Mr. Colby..ZYes{‘sir.

Senator Mathias. But not at the downstairs?

Mr. Colby..Not-at,the doWnstairs, as I remember. I.am
dealing with an impression here.

Seeatof Mathias. I understend. And I think what we
‘are trying to get at is a flavor of the dlrectlon.

Mr. Colby. The Chairman. of thc downstairs one would be
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Senator Mathias.” - Did you mention-Mr.~RoatoQ as

present?: .

Mr. Colbyg I think of him as Mr. Bundy s replacement,
really, and I am not: sure whether he was there at that time or
not. 'Mr. Harriman would come sometimes, as I recall.

Senator Mathias. How about -Vice Prcsident Johnson, did
he ever attend any of those?

Mrf'Colby. He would attend the upstairs ones.

Senator Mathias. He did attend the upstairs ones,

. . Colby. A number of them.

ASenator Mathias.' bid he take an active part?

‘Mr. Colby: No, he‘dio not'patticularly. Certainly
he did not take what amounted to at that time in that.
community a public position. What advice he may have given
the President alone I don't know. I don't recall his being
heavily involved.

4Senator Mathias. Ambassador Nolting has said on various
occasions that Vice President Johnson was the principal spokes=
man in that circle-for decrcasing rather than increasing
our activities'in Vietnam.

Did you ever get that feeling in any way at these meet-

'ings?

Mr. Colby.. I know that later President JOhnson felt
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recall anythiﬁ%'

@éﬁ

abou ’deqree of our involvement at

g
v

!owédid'&ou qet the feeling that Lyn—

;t'm

vkind of ‘a public argument position ‘with the President,'it
really is not very appropriate in that kind of situation and
whatever private position he may ‘have had he would have handled
-outside of the gaze of the lower level bureaucrats such as
mvselfe

-Senator Mathias;:- Anbessador'uoltiné was verv much
.opposeu to any aotionf »

ﬁr Coiby. fhnbéseedor Nolting, of course, was'replaoed
.in August.pne'uas in Greeee'whon the raid on the pagotas
took place. »vne was out of contact and was not aware of
that. Uhen he did return to Washlngton a weck or two later he
took a very active role opposing actions agalnst President
Diem to.the extent he was invited to participate; And his
advice wae notiaccepted; '

Senator hathiaé.i,ﬂis‘pleos.fell on deaf ears as far as

this was concerned?,
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Mr.
Senator Tower.' . Any other. members?
Senator Morgan;f I have one.other questlon., Reading

from this report, Mr. Colby, dated August 28, the CIA cable

from Saigon, it says Richardson reports that "The situation

here has reached the point of no return unless the generals

are neutralized before ‘able to launch thcir operation.- We

»believe they will ‘like and have a good chance of winning.

We all understand that'the efforts must succeediand,that
whatever needs .to be done on our part must be done."
Apparently at that point_whatcver‘action we had set
in motion Richardson felt was lrrcvocable.
Mr. Colby. You will recall that followed the August
24 telegram which'essentially told us to go out and see
what you can get down.' Richardson's feeling there was that
we had lannched something and that it was golng to_take Place.
The generals then came back thereafter and said no, we‘ared
ot goinq to do it.» That is'the sequence that occurred,
Senator MOrgan; One other question. who is Marqdaritc
Higgins, the gal who -=
Mr. Colb&;_‘she‘is a reporter.
Senator Morgan. She apparently had all of the facts,
dldn't she?"

Mr.tColby. Yes. And a lot of this has been published in

_all the hooks that have been written.




that hasn}t been publis"ed

3 . Mr. Colby. That is right.

4 - Senator Morgan.,'These comments. here are -almost verbatim.

54 © ' Mr. Colby.ers, sir.;.f‘j ' -
6 | - Senator ‘Morgan.: Did you ever ascertain where she got theA?.
o 9 Mr. Colby.’ There have been 1ots of books written by

8 Mr. HIilsmah, Cheeter_Coopef,j' Various other participants

9 || in it have all writteﬁ‘booka_about this pe;ioa.

10 . Senator MOrgan. ~She sﬁrely had her faets.

11 Mr. Colby. And Mr. Halberstam and Marguerite Higgins

P .

2 . } .

N 12 || and Mal RBrown. A variety of pecople have written this. 4

a N ) . . ) . ;.‘

0 . :

b 13 |} - Senator MOrgan. Thank you. g

o ‘ ]
14’ . Senator Tower. Wthave got a vote at 12:30 and if we P

15 could I would like to wind this up by that time.

16 || " Do any of the Senators have questions? If not, I will

17' turn it over to counsel.

"Mr. Schwarz. I just have one question following up on

18
19 || your first exchange with Senator Morgan earlier in the morning l
20 || In focussing’ on the TIU]lllo matter and on this matter, both }

o] || were instances whatever was done was done by dissident
22 || nationalists. 'In the Trujillo case there was some effort,

o1 |l after the Bay of Pigs to slow down or .pull back. In this case

24 || there was some effort to disassociatc;élthough I»thihk not an

410 First Stréet, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

‘effort to slow down or pull back.




United -States seeks to accomplish objectives through foreign
nationalists, it is difficult for the United States to .
control ‘.the actions,of thoée foreign nétionaliStQ?:

Mr.'Colby.- éertainiy thé-forcignér mahes his own
decisions at vaficus times.chc degree to which he ié qoihghto
do one thing or'the other. The U.S. cannot concrol it.

The U.S. can assist him, the‘U.S; can counsel him and
“advisc him,“perhaps ;nfluence him, but the control, that is wher
‘I got,uSenator‘MOrgon, wheh'you_are dcalihé with ecsenticlly

‘another sovereign, why there are limits to your degree of

authority over them.
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Mr. Schwarz. So when you.sfqrt ﬁhem down of wc
start them down the path of errthrowing a gcvécnmént, it
follows from the comments youjhave‘just mace and indeed from
the record‘as.we have seen it, that even if we change cur
minc as to whether that is a desirable result, we may not

'be able to stop it from happening, we may hot_be able to stop

fhe_consequences of the events we have sect in motion?

Mr. Colby. Yes, except for the point of scarting then
down. I don't think you can say that the United States has
the total decision.there('eithér.‘ Becéusc the decision to move
ih a certain direction_is a'decision that they bacically

make on their own. We may be able in a supporting, we may be

410 First Street, S.E., Washungton, D.C. 20003

suggesting, simulating, indicating support for, but we do not
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start. That has to be something that develops as a
consensus that 1t is the right’ thing to do because of the
situatiqn. A ‘

Mr. séhwar;.i' Both invthé.Diemvcase‘and Truiillo
case motivations initia1195¢omih§ffrohrtheufofeignLgatiohalist§
so0.1 think from the téstiﬁoﬁy that at some point it was
ésgential in tﬁéir minds that this be given a wo?d or action.
in éuppo:t_by the U;S.

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.

Mr. Schwarz. Once.

Colby. It ié,éﬁe éf their total factors.
Mr.:Schwarz;. oOnce that is down, it follows, doesn't

it, from what we have gone’ through, that even if the govern-

‘ment changes its mind about the result, it is no longer able

tp:be sure it can control the result?

Mr. Célby. -~ 'Not enﬁireiy.' Iﬁ,depends on.ﬁhe
situation. I}Can envisage a situation where we;do reach a
consensus that we ought to do a certaln course of actién.

We then have reservations about it.‘ We consult with them and
we then indicate_that we will no longer support .it and they
then at that poiht'they have the Aecision t; decide whether

they have themselves enough force to go ahead with it, or.

- they are so limited that they can no 'ionger go ahead with it,

This does occur in various ways of influencing peéple.
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‘It occurs pa ; QEncy-re
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de?eiop an~hgené?'f hip,tnbtwjﬁst to.be:an.agént
to‘report inteiliéehée:té &6;; analwé ard_haviﬁg'this a little
bit with some ofloﬁ: agén£§ how,'thé£ we ind;cated that we woul(
work ;ogethér( that4tﬁey wéuld-givé_ﬁs informatioﬁ; we wouId 
suppofi them,iéive ﬁhem'sbhe-fuﬁés and so fdrth;v If paft
of-ﬁhe‘afrangemént én our sidé‘bééoméa nonfexistént any more
and our current proLleﬁ‘ia they are concerned whether we can
keep their identity secret,_théré_%s an inclination on their
part to cool down the activity, and this is happening in this

sense - today. It also can happen by decision on our

part to no longer do that particular activity, and we have a

‘number of rcla;ionships with'forcign intelligence services,

for examplé;‘by éaying; well, here is a certain program but
then we cut it off.

One example in this context was the program of

American support of the special forces in Vietnam. The

Agency wasAgiving support to the speciai forces. We, helped

to get it started and formed it up, the Vietnamese special

forces. As part of the pressure on the government in tﬁe
August period ané'in responsc to. the fact that the special
forces wiéh Victnamese military and with Vietnamese police

had condu;téd the raid on pagotésy CIA was directed. to suspend
its assistancé to the special forces.

‘We did not suspend our assistance to the .police or ‘to




thing to turn Qn and bff;ﬂ The other programs ‘are much more
,difficult to “turn on and off.’ ‘:In a simple way I think that
has had a. ccrtain influence in what they de. I know it re-
“sulted 'in the trénsferjoftsevéral units dutside\of<Saigon
where we said we would continue to support them.

Scnator Tower. Mr. Colby, I think that ¢onc1udes our
questioning on this mattei.7Let me ask you a question that I
think is pertinent in the 1i§ht of the event that‘oécurted
laét cvening, that :‘willbno douSt be quizzed about.

‘Does the CIA maintain any current and cdntinuipg contact

with any members of the underworld?

Mr. Colby. Well, Mr. Chairman, we have penectrations for

. d
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intelligence purpoées offyarious criminal clements abroad.
Senator Tower. I ﬁgan domestic underworld.
Mr. Colby. The answer, domestically in the United States
not to my knowléége, and I believe we do not.

Senator Tower. You have no. contacts that‘would provide

you with any informatiéh on -the dcﬁise of Mr. Giancana?
Mr. Cblbyt I know nothing of that demise. I have no

connection with it and I caﬁ say with, I beliéve, full

assurance, that CIA had np;conneqtion\dth it whatsoever.
Senator Tower. .It would bc-inconsistént w;th YOur'

charter to get involved after the fact.

410 Furst Street, S.E.. Washungton, D.C. 20003

Mr. Colby. It would not he only-incopsistent, it would




A

T
SA Sl

be madness.

Senator Tower. All right.

Phone (Ares 202)

Mr. Colby. As I believe Tallyrand once said, it is not
‘only w:éng,.it is stupid. |

Senator Tower. :Tallyfand liQed to be 105.

All right. | .; ;

Senator .liuddleston. Might we inquire‘wﬁether'or ﬁot'
Mr. Colby had made any ;nquiry within the ﬁgency? |

Mr. Colbhy. ’ i just heard about it on the way in this
morning. I certainly will inquire whether we know aﬁything at
all about this»and -

Senator Schweiker. It scems the FBI would be the one

to find out.
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Senator Tower. Thank you.
(Whexreupon, at 12:30 p.m.,. the committee recessed, to

reconvene at 2:00.p.m., the samé day.)

™~

‘end nash

410 First Street, S.E.. Wasnington, D.C. 20003




